
John DiStasio 

3/5/2012 12:17:34 PM
akbar.jazayeri@sce.com (akbar.jazayeri@sce.com); Beth Vaughan 
(beth@beth411 .com)
'Lee Schavrien' (lschavrien@semprautilities.com); 'Severin Borenstein' 
(borenste@haas.berkeley.edu); lfried@berkeley.edu (lfried@berkeley.edu); 'Mike 
McQuiller' (mike@cfee.net); Bottorff, Thomas E
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 'Ryan, Nancy' 
(nancy.ryan@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Faruqui, Ahmad' (ahmad.faruqui@brattle.com); 'Pat 
Mason' (pat@cfee.net)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: CFEE Rate Design Workshop - ppts

Beth:

Here are my power point slides.

Thanks

John

John DiStasio 
General Manager & CEO
6201 S Street, Mailstop B408, Sacramento, CA 95817 
w.916-732-6201 | jdistasio@smud.org

---- Original Message-----
From: Beth Vaughan [mailto:beth@beth.41.1 .corn!
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 2:15 PM 
To: Akbar.Jazayeri@sce.com
Cc: 'Severin Borenstein'; John DiStasio; lfried@berkeley.edu; 'Lee Schavrien'; 'Mike McQuiller'; 'Ryan, Nancy'; 
'Pat Mason'; 'Thomas E Bottorff; 'Faruqui, Ahmad'

Subject: RE: CFEE Rate Design Workshop - ppts

Thanks for consolidating into one presentation.

---- Original Message-----
From: Akbar.Jazayeri@sce.com [mailto:Akbar.Jazaveri@:sce.coml
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 2:08 PM 
To: beth@beth41 l.com
Cc: Severin Borenstein; John DiStasio; lfried@berkeley.edu; Lee Schavrien; Mike McQuiller; Ryan, Nancy; Pat 
Mason; Thomas E Bottorff; Faruqui, Ahmad

Subject: RE: CFEE Rate Design Workshop - ppts
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Hi, Beth

The three IOUs got together and decided to combine our presentations into one because they all touched upon the 
same themes. Attached is our presentation. I will make the presentation and Tom and Lee will expand upon my 
remarks as needed. As requested, I will bring hard copies and a flash drive with me.

(See attached file: CFEE v2 .pptx)
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